JAN 28 1980 (80-1176)

WHEREAS, The Transportation and Land Use Committee, at its meeting of December 12, 1979, recommended uses of certain City-owned vacant land to the City Council; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of The City of San Diego, as follows:

That the Transportation and Land Use Committee recommendations on those City-owned sites numbered 15, 476, 660, 664, 666, 669 Areas A & B, 676, 683, 688 and 806 Areas A & B, as shown on that Document No. RP-251059 on file in the office of the City Clerk, are hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council, by making the above designation, in no way intends to bind itself to utilize the property in accordance with the designation, and the Council specifically intends to be able to change the designation at any time or utilize the property for any purpose determined to be in the best interest of the City at the sole discretion of the Council.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this designation serves simply and exclusively as a tentative guide to the City staff with regard to potential use of vacant City-owned land and that it is the Council's intent that this designation and past designations of this nature have no legal or binding effect whatsoever beyond serving as a tentative guide to such staff.

APPROVED: JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney

Harold O. Valderhaug, Reputy

					JAN 28 1980	
Passed and adopted by the Council of The City of San Diego on by the following vote:						
Bi Bi Le Fr M Le	Councilmen Il Mitchell Il Cleator Il Lowery con L. Williams red Schnaubelt ike Gotch arry Stirling acy Killea ayor Pete Wilson	Yeas O O O O O O O	Nays	Not Present	Ineligible	
(Seal)	AUTHENTICA	·	CHA	2	ego, Califomia.	
	evrous			lerk, San Diego, C		